Watkins, Robert

From: Watkins, Robert

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 7:57 AM

To: Bill Chapman

Cc: Werner, Jeffrey B

Subject: February BAR Action - 207 14th Street NW

SUP Recommendation

BAR 22-02-05

207 14™ Street, NW; TMP 090070100

Rugby Rd-University Cir-Venable ADC District (non-contributing)
Owner: University Limited Partnership

Applicant: Bill Chapman

Project: SUP to allow use as a hotel

Dear Bill,

The above referenced project was discussed before a meeting of the City of Charlottesville Board of Architectural
Review (BAR) on February 15, 2022. The following action was taken:

Cheri Lewis moves to approve the consent agenda.
Ron Bailey seconds motion. Motion passes unanimously (9-0).

A recommendation for a Special Use Permit was approved for your project as a result of it being on the consent agenda.
Please also find the suggested motion for approval from the staff report:

Approval: Having considered the standards set forth within the City Code, including the ADC District Design Guidelines,
I move to recommend to City Council that, based on the information submitted, the proposed Special Use Permit for 207
14™ Street will not adversely impact the Rugby Road-University Circle-Venable Neighborhood ADC District and that any
later, related alterations to the site or structure will require BAR design review and an approved CoA.

If you would like to hear the specifics of the discussion, the meeting video is on-line at:
https://boxcast.tv/channel/vabajtzezuyv3iclkxla?b=tycoam74nerhajuktwgz .

If you have any questions, please contact me at watkinsro@charlottesville.gov.

Sincerely,
Robert

Robert Watkins

Assistant Historic Preservation and Design Planner
Neighborhood Development Services

PO Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902



City of Charlottesville

Board of Architectural Review
Staff Report

February 15, 2022

Special Use Permit (SP) — BAR recommendation

BAR 22-02-05

207 14" Street, NW; TMP 090070100

Rugby Rd-University Cir-Venable ADC District (non-contributing)
Owner: University Limited Partnership

Applicant: Bill Chapman

Project: SP 22-00003 to allow use as a hotel. (currently apartments.)

Background
Year Built: 1964 (constructed as a hotel)

District: Rugby Road-University Circle-Venable ADC District
Status: Non-contributing

Prior BAR Reviews

n/a

Application
e Submittal: City of Charlottesville Application for Special Use Permit for /4" Street Hotel,

located at 207 14™ Street, NW (9 pages).

The property is currently used as multifamily condos. The special use permit (SP) will allow
the exiting building to be used as a hotel with one apartment. The property is zoned B-1, and
hotel uses require an approved SP. No modifications to the building footprint or any significant
alterations proposed; however, several parking spaces on the east side (facing 14th Street) will be
removed to accommodate a pickup/drop-off lane. (Prior to that work being initiated, a CoA is
required.)

Per City Code Section 34-157(7), for a special use permit request for a property within an ADC
District, Council shall refer the application to the BAR for recommendations as to whether the
proposed use will have an adverse impact on the district, and for recommendations as to
reasonable conditions which, if imposed, would mitigate any such impacts.
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Discussion and Recommendation

In evaluating this SUP request, the Planning Commission and, ultimately, City Council will take
into consideration the BAR’s recommendation on whether or not the SP, if approved, would
adversely impact Rugby Road-University Circle-Venable Neighborhood ADC District and, if so,
any proposed conditions to mitigate the impact. The BAR may request that the Planning
Commission and City Council consider including these design recommendations as conditions of
approval for the SP.

The BAR’s recommendation is not a function of how the site will be used or occupied, but an
evaluation of the requested SP relative to the criteria within the ADC Design Guidelines. For this
project, the request is to allow the building to be used as a hotel. Future alterations are noted in
the application; however, they are not the subject of the SP request. As such, a recommendation
on this SP neither constitutes a CoA for or indicates pending BAR approval of any referenced
and/or planned alterations. Staff recommends the BAR approve the motion below.

Suggested Motion

Approval: Having considered the standards set forth within the City Code, including the ADC
District Design Guidelines, I move to recommend to City Council that, based on the information
submitted, the proposed Special Use Permit for 207 14" Street will not adversely impact the
Rugby Road-University Circle-Venable Neighborhood ADC District and that any later, related
alterations to the site or structure will require BAR design review and an approved CoA.

Criteria, Standards, and Guidelines

Review Criteria Generally

Sec. 34-284(b) of the City Code states that, in considering a particular application the BAR shall

approve the application unless it finds:

(1) That the proposal does not meet specific standards set forth within this division or applicable
provisions of the Design Guidelines established by the board pursuant to Sec. 34-288(6); and

(2) The proposal is incompatible with the historic, cultural or architectural character of the
district in which the property is located or the protected property that is the subject of the
application.

Pertinent Standards for Review of Construction and Alterations include:

(1) Whether the material, texture, color, height, scale, mass and placement of the proposed
addition, modification or construction are visually and architecturally compatible with the
site and the applicable design control district;

(2) The harmony of the proposed change in terms of overall proportion and the size and
placement of entrances, windows, awnings, exterior stairs and signs;

(3) The Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation set forth within the Code of Federal
Regulations (36 C.F.R. §67.7(b)), as may be relevant;

(4) The effect of the proposed change on the historic district neighborhood;

(5) The impact of the proposed change on other protected features on the property, such as
gardens, landscaping, fences, walls and walks;

(6) Whether the proposed method of construction, renovation or restoration could have an
adverse impact on the structure or site, or adjacent buildings or structures;
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(7) Any applicable provisions of the City’s Design Guidelines.

Relevant City Code Sections:

Sec. 34-157. - General standards for issuance. [re: Special Use Permits]
a) In considering an application for a special use permit, the city council shall consider the
following factors:

[...]

7.

When the property that is the subject of the application for a special use permit is within
a design control district, city council shall refer the application to the BAR or ERB, as
may be applicable, for recommendations as to whether the proposed use will have an
adverse impact on the district, and for recommendations as to reasonable conditions
which, if imposed, that would mitigate any such impacts. The BAR or ERB, as
applicable, shall return a written report of its recommendations to the city council.

Sec. 34-162. - Exceptions and modifications as conditions of permit. [re: Special Use Permits]

a) Inreviewing an application for a special use permit, the city council may expand, modify,
reduce or otherwise grant exceptions to yard regulations, standards for higher density,
parking standards, and time limitations, provided:

1.

Such modification or exception will be in harmony with the purposes and intent of this
division, the zoning district regulations under which such special use permit is being
sought; and

Such modification or exception is necessary or desirable in view of the particular nature,
circumstances, location or situation of the proposed use; and

No such modification or exception shall be authorized to allow a use that is not otherwise
allowed by this chapter within the zoning district in which the subject property is
situated.

b) The planning commission, in making its recommendations to city council concerning any
special use permit application, may include comments or recommendations regarding the
advisability or effect of any modifications or exceptions.

c) The resolution adopted by city council to grant any special use permit shall set forth any such
modifications or exceptions which have been approved.

ADC District Design Guidelines
Chapter 1 Introduction (Part 1)

Chapter 1 Introduction (Part 2)

Chapter 2 Site Design and Elements

Chapter 3 New Construction and Additions

Chapter 4 Rehabilitation

Chapter 5 Signs, Awnings, Vending, and Cafes

Chapter 6 Public Improvements

Chapter 7 Moving and Demolition

Index
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https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/pCmpClYv8Xs2pmR7Uq3k-h?domain=weblink.charlottesville.org
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	SITE DESIGN AND PORTICO ENTRANCE: 
	SITE DESIGN AND PORTICO ENTRANCE: 
	The west portion of the site has undergone several adjustments and enhancements since the initial presentation. To create a more 
	significant plaza space with better proportions, the building portico 
	entrance was foreshortened/truncated adding seventeen feet to the 
	plaza. This adjustment allowed for an additional row of trees creating 
	two groups of three framing the enlarged elliptical form. The elliptical form, a theme that continues into the lobby and courtrooms, represents harmony and cooperation for the greater good.  
	Figure
	To preserve the function of accessible on-street parking and emergency access, the parallel parking lane remains as currently exists along 
	Park Street. Lighting in the plaza is all indirect with integrated bench 
	downlighting, and spillover light from the portico entrance.  The 
	seat walls and benches have been simplified to be rectilinear in the 
	space and tucked next to the shade trees, freeing the ellipse to be an unencumbered monumental and ceremonial space. 
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	REDLANDS CLUB 
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	PARK STREET 
	20' Scale: 1/32"=1' 0' 40' 60' NORTH 
	The portico architecture has continued refinement. The original five-
	bay portico has been reduced to a three-bay portico, reminiscent of the west site entrances and Levy, creating an A-B-A arrangement with bookended corners. The smaller fenestration on the corners appropriately expresses the functions within. The portico is a modern expression of slender steel columns with a brise soleil roof. 
	A small weatherlock with glazing muntins recalling the surrounding 
	fenestration protects guests from the elements. The cornice lines 
	have been adjusted and refined. The primary architrave is aligned with 
	the pilaster capital of the Levy Building. The cornices are arranged within three groupings: the primary building mass (courtrooms), the entrance massing and chambers (secondary height), and the hyphen connecting Levy (tertiary height). The primary cornice is slightly lower than the Levy and thus deferential to the historic structure. The coloration of the cornice/trim elements is deliberately intended to be similar in color to the brick so as to create a backdrop to the 18th and early to mid-19th century a
	the pilaster capital of the Levy Building. The cornices are arranged within three groupings: the primary building mass (courtrooms), the entrance massing and chambers (secondary height), and the hyphen connecting Levy (tertiary height). The primary cornice is slightly lower than the Levy and thus deferential to the historic structure. The coloration of the cornice/trim elements is deliberately intended to be similar in color to the brick so as to create a backdrop to the 18th and early to mid-19th century a
	portico and window coloration of light blue / gray again is a deferential nod to the historic fabric, intentionally avoiding mimicking the trim detailing of the historic elements and  maintaining a civic character and complementary relationship. 

	Figure
	The design team and County leadership are in the process of negotiating removal or replacement of trees in question along the property edge at the Jessup House and Redlands Club. 

	FACADE DESIGN: 
	FACADE DESIGN: 
	The façade has undergone a thorough refinement of the brick detailing and proportional relationships. The façade is broken into a base, ground story, second story (piano nobile / courts floor), and cornice/ top. Brick corbeling and matching cast stone are integrated into belts and cornices in keeping with the monochromatic palette. Bricks 
	are a custom blend of four types to sensitively respond to the rich range of colors of the west site; bricks are a Norman brick proportion to distinguish new from historic brickwork. Three sample boards 
	under consideration are included as part of this submission. Mortar is matching the brick to reduce the contrasting colors and create a harmonious relationship in the complex of judicial buildings. 
	Figure
	The watertable is a very subtle two-to-four inch step in cast stone matching the brick.  The two-story order directly corresponds to the Levy Building order and the 1803 portico, giving a clear message of the civic purpose of the building. Equally, the light blue/gray window shapes are a departure from the 6 over 6, or 9 over 9 divided lite double hung windows common to the neighboring buildings. The penthouse is deeply set back from the building and is not in view from several vantage points. The screen wa
	The walls along Redlands property (south and west elevations) have been studied and reworked. The façade was reduced by seventeen feet in the west-east direction and broken into proportions commensurate with the townhouse quality of the neighboring buildings. Subtle recessed panels give scale and reinforce proportions. The east façade has reduced fenestration to create an A-B-A-B-A arrangement expressive of the courtrooms within. 
	Figure
	This adjustment brings down the scale fronting the Jessup House. The north elevation is proportional to the Levy Building expressing the chambers within and sets back from Levy. The lowered hyphen restores the full historic cornice of Levy along the east side. Stairs on the north and south are expressed in an adjustment to fenestration heights and further breaks the scale down for the neighboring streets. 
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